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TO:
FROM:

CCAR Winnipeg
CAR, Ottawa 
KU ON8

FILS 5008-DDD
Tour File: 5008-01M(0CAR)
Onr Fnle- 5C08-DDD(CCAR)Dur File. 5003.WCARL)
Dntei 5008-DDD(CARL)
Hay 16, 1972.5~0O i-Z^ZDi

SUBJECT: Champion 7FC Conv. TEC 456 CF-OIM « Cancellation 
Âeronca 7CCM 187 CF—DED • Cancellation#

In reply to your above referenced memorarKluV///ÿy//6,dated May 1# 1972»
Registration ha$ been cancelled and Mark* retained by HQ/$W///ftW//

Please confirm that the registration is to remain in force.
The attached correspondence is forwarded for your information and/or further action. 
The attached allotment shoots are for your information and une.
The special marks requested are/nre not available for issue by your Revlon. 
Information on C of A/C of R/Flt permit dons not agree with application (nee remarks) 
Sor. No./Model No. appears incorrect. TC/TA______________ refern, (see remarks).

Remarks:
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C.À. Cowio,
Aircraft Licohsing

Flight Standards and Regulations Division

REPLY
TO: CAR, OTTAWA 
FROM: CAR

DATE: SIGNATURE


